

# Shelley Saxon



## CONTACT

comodaycare@gmail.com

## CAREER

Highly experienced and prepared for any challenges, I can make a positive change in any child's life.

## TRAINING

CPR  
First Aid  
Fluent in Spanish  
Boy Scouts of America  
Child Protection  
Conscious Discipline  
4-H Leadership - Bullying,  
Sexual Abuse and Neglect

## HOBBIES

Teaching (25+ years)  
Dance instruction (30+ years),  
Church youth and nursery coordinator (20+ years)

## Profile

I have over 23 years of experience and training working with children, including children with disabilities. I have led the North Callaway Thunder Club and been a substitute teacher there for over eight years. I am extremely thorough and embrace the healthiest principles in all of my teachings.

## Education

<b>B.S. Home Economics/Early Childhood Education</b> <b>William Woods, Fulton, MO</b>	<b>1988</b>
<b>Diploma</b> <b>North Callaway High School, Kingdom City, MO</b>	<b>1982</b>

## Experience

<b>Program Director/Substitute Teacher</b> <b>North Callaway Schools/Thunder Club</b>	<b>2007-Present</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Coordinated before and after-school programs with children mostly K-3. Focus on school work, arts and crafts, and other activities.</li><li>• Substitute teacher for all grade levels and subjects as needed but specializing in elementary education.</li></ul>	
<b>Paraprofessional/Teachers Aide</b> <b>Bright Beginnings Preschool/Children's Therapy School</b>	<b>2002-2011</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Worked with children individually and in group settings.</li><li>• Leading, learning activities, arts and crafts.</li></ul>	
<b>Daycare Coordinator</b> <b>In home daycare</b>	<b>1990-2002</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Planned and implemented daily learning activities, prepared meals and provided for physical needs of the children. Handled all management activities such as cleaning, recordkeeping, and payments.</li></ul>	